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August 26, 2011

Thomas G. Jackson
Assistant General Counsel
P.H. Glatfelter Company
96 South George Street
York, PA 17401-1434

J.P. Causey Jr.

Vice President & Corporate Secretary/WTM I Company
c/o Canal Corporation

1021 East Cary Street

Box 2350

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re: Notice of Approval, Amended Consent Decree for RD/RA at OU 1, Case No. 03-C-0949
Lower Fox River and Green Bay Superfund Site, WI

Dear Mr. Jackson and Mr. Causey:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
approve the Lower Fox River Operable Unit I — Integrated Final Design and Remedial Action Work Plan
for Post-2009 Response Work, dated June 2011, except Appendix F, the Institutional Control
Implementation and Assurance Plan (ICIAP) -- the ICIAP is still undergoing review, and is not yet final.

Feel free to call me at 312-353-4213, or Beth Olson at 920-662-1531, if you have any questions or
concerns.

Sincerely yours,

James J. Hahnenberg, Remedial Project Manager
Superfund

cc: David G. Mandelbaum, Greenberg Traurig, LLP
Nancy Peterson, Quarles & Brady, LLP
Beth Olson, WDNR
Gary Kincaid, WDNR
Richard Murawski, EPA ORC



